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10 December 2021 
 
Dear Solomon 
 
RE: SCCL-FOI-2021-081 
 
Thank you for your FOI request requesting the most up-to-date figures on the Clipper Logistics contract with NHS Supply 
Chain’s Logistics Service Provider. 
 
Your request has been handled as a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, Supply Chain 

Coordination Limited (SCCL) are able to provide a reply to your questions, as set out below. 

 
Q1. The total cost of the contract date, including a monthly or quarterly or similar breakdown of that cost? 
Spend on the Clipper Logistics subcontract for the storage and logistics, to support the additional demand of covid and PPE 
distribution from March 2020 to September 2021 totals £135,047,230.  
 
Below is a breakdown per month 

 Mar’20 Apr’20 May’20 Jun’20 Jul ‘20 Aug’20 Sep’20 Oct’20 Nov’20 Dec’20 

£(m) 362,946 1,908,200 2,767,099 3,932,125 4,023,796 4,670,882 5,030,594 7,758,274 9,704,437 9,075,145 

 Jan’21 Feb’21 Mar’21 Apr’21 May’21 Jun’21 Jul’21 Aug’21 Sept’21  

£(m) 11,576,747 9,015,984 9,733,448 12,500,947 9,316,962 8,458,228 8,441,165 8,337,496 8432755  

 
A second subcontract is in place from 1 October 2021. At present we do not have figures for this. 

  
Q2. I would like to know the duration of the contract, what is the exact start date, and if it has finished, the end-date? 
SCCL does not have a contract with Clipper Logistics.  
 
NHS Supply Chain’s Logistics Service Provider, Unipart Logistics, entered a sub-contract with Clipper Logistics on 14 April 
2021 which ended on 30 September 2021. A new subcontract was entered into on 1 October 2021 and is fixed until 31 March 
2022.  
 
Q3. I assume there must be some kind of e.g., monthly figure giving some kind of total of Clipper’s work – the 
amount supplied by month or some other management figure? 
Clipper Logistics currently despatches on average 16,000 pallets (640,000 units) of PPE each month into all settings 
including NHS trusts, social care, other governmental departments, GPs, dentists etc. 
 
Q4. I would like to know how Clipper are paid - is it by numbers of items delivered, or number of staff involved, or 
some other measure - there must be, in the contract, a provision for how much Clipper are paid for what work? 
SCCL does hold the information requested, however after careful consideration, SCCL has refrained from sharing the detail 
of Clipper Logistics as this information is deemed exempt from disclosure under Section 43(2) (Commercial Interests) of the 
FOI Act. 
 
This provides that information can be withheld where disclosure would, or would be likely to, prejudice the commercial 
interests of any person (including the public authority holding it).   
 
SCCL manages the sourcing, delivery and supply of healthcare products, services, and food for its customers, being NHS 
trusts and healthcare organisations across England and Wales (SCCL’s “Customers”). It is responsible for driving commercial 
objectives, managing the 11 specialist buying functions (known as “Category Towers”) and enabling services whilst 
overseeing continuous improvement. 
 

Solomon Hughes 

 
Equinox House 

City Link 
Nottingham  

Nottinghamshire 
NG2 4LA 

 
Email: FOI@supplychain.nhs.uk 

www.supplychain.nhs.uk 
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It is acknowledged that the statutory exemption provided by section 43 of the FOIA requires SCCL to consider the public 
interest for and against disclosure of the requested information.  
 
Accordingly, considering the public interest arguments for and against disclosure of information to which the exemption 
provided by section 43 of the FOIA applies. 
 
In conclusion, notwithstanding the strong public interest in public authorities ensuring accountability and transparency, the 
following public interest factors apply in the case of the requested information covered by section 43 of the FOIA: 
 

1. SCCL, contracting trusts and third-party contracting bodies have legitimate commercial interests in ensuring that the 
terms by which they are able to operate (including the manner in which they contract) are optimal, particularly in the 
current economic climate. 
 

2. To release a copy of this data would: 
a. damage commercial relations between the Trust and/or SCCL and its suppliers 
b. adversely impact on SCCL’s ability to manage its relationship with both the relevant external suppliers and 

NHS trusts 
c. adversely impact on SCCL/NHS Supply Chain’s ability to achieve best value solutions with its suppliers, who 

may be constrained in offering those solutions should they be at risk of disclosure under FOIA 
 
It is not in the public interest to prejudice any of SCCL/NHS Supply Chain, relevant NHS trusts and relevant supplier 
commercial interests at the expense of disclosure which is likely to damage commercial relations and adversely impact on 
our ability to manage our relationships and any future tenders. 
 
If you are dissatisfied with this response you may request an independent internal review of our handling of your request by 
submitting a complaint within two months to the postal or e-mail addresses above, quoting the reference number above.  If 
you ask for an internal review, it would be helpful if you could say why you are dissatisfied with the response. 
 

As part of any internal review the handling of your information request will be reassessed by a member of SCCL staff who 

was not involved in providing you with this response.  If you remain dissatisfied after this internal review, you have a right of 

complaint to the Information Commissioner as established by section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. 

 

If you require any further information do not hesitate to contact the FOI team 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

FOI Team 

 

Supply Chain Coordination Limited 

Management Function of NHS Supply Chain 

 


